MEMORANDUM				                                                   AGENDA ITEM 2	                                                                                                        
                                                                                                               MAY 11, 2023 MEETING 

To:	Conservation Commission/Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency

From:	Suzanne Simone, Environmental Planner

Date:	May 4, 2023

Re:	IWWA Permit Application:  Irrigation Pond Outlet Structure Modification
	150 Chatham Hill Rd

Documents for Review:  1998 Conservation Easement Agreement
			       2021 IWWA Permit Cover Letter and Stipulations
			       2023 Site Survey Map

Proposal

[bookmark: _Hlk97216218]The applicant seeks a permit for the modification to the existing farm irrigation pond outlet, to include a pipe culvert under the existing spillway. 


Review

At the April 27, 2023 meeting the Agency discussed the 2021 permit and the two conservation easements, one created in 1998 and another in 2021.  The agreement for the 1998 document is recorded on the land records.  A search of land records does not reveal a conservation easement recorded by James Jusko in reference to the 2021 IWWA permit approval.

Based on the Agency’s comments at the April 27 meeting the property has been surveyed, with the existing conservation easement (1998) and approved / not yet recorded conservation easement (2021) shown.  

A site walk is scheduled for Tuesday May 9 at 3pm.  The surveyor will have a copy of the 2021 approved site plan at the visit for comparison.











